

# GAMESHA ROBERTS, R.N.

Folkston, GA 31517  
Telephone: (912) 390-7115  
E-mail: [gamesha.roberts@gmail.com](mailto:gamesha.roberts@gmail.com)

## SUMMARY

Patient-focused and empathic Registered Nurse with 13+ years of experience in the medical field; seeking a position as a Registered Nurse within your organization. Performs well in high-pressure, fast-paced environments utilizing exceptional multi-tasking and time management skills while maintaining strong patient advocacy. Skilled in providing exceptional care to patients, and the necessary leadership skills to inspire other staff members to strive to provide above standard levels of service. Loyal and collaborative team player bringing focus, attention to detail, care, and extensive knowledge to help improve the lives of patients.

## SKILLS

- ✓ Critical Thinking
- ✓ Patient Care
- ✓ Assessments
- ✓ Vitals
- ✓ Medication Administration
- ✓ Team Player
- ✓ IV Management
- ✓ HIPPA Compliance
- ✓ Organized
- ✓ Detail-oriented
- ✓ Culturally Sensitive
- ✓ Dependable
- ✓ Able to Multitask
- ✓ Excellent Communication Skills

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Professional Nurse, State of Georgia # RN286030, January 2023
- The National Board of Surgical Technology and Surgical Assisting NBSTSA, CST #172963
- Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

## EDUCATION

### CONCORDE CAREER INSTITUTE

Associate of Science in Nursing, January 2019

### COASTAL PINES TECHNICAL COLLEGE

Associate of Science in Surgical Technology, August 2016

## EXPERIENCE

### FOLKSTON PARK CARE & REHAB, Folkston, GA

#### Registered Nurse Supervisor

May 2018 - Present

- Nurse manager at an 89-bed skilled nursing facility in collaboration with other health care professionals to assess, plan, evaluate patient's needs, and providing direct quality care.
- Supervises and coordinates Nursing personnel in providing direct customer care in adherence to State, Federal and Corporate guidelines.
- Assesses assigned customers daily and implements a change in the course of action as needed.
- Assists the Physician on rounds and ensures that pertinent information is communicated to and from him/her and orders are transcribed correctly.
- Maintains accurate customer care records and documents pertinent data reflecting the use of the Nursing process.
- Assures that each customer's attending Physician and family or Legal Representative are promptly notified of any significant change in the customer's health condition.
- Ensures that customers and families receive the highest quality of service in a caring and compassionate atmosphere which recognizes the individuals' needs and rights.

**SOUTHEAST GEORGIA HEALTH SYSTEM, St. Mary's, GA**

**Certified Surgical Technologist**

**Aug. 2016 - May 2018**

- Responsible for scrubbing, assisting, and anticipating the needs of the surgeon in all surgical procedures.
- Exercised a working knowledge of Medical Terminology, Surgical Terminology, and Hand Signals used during surgery.
- Ensured the Sterilization of instruments and equipment with proper disposing of contaminated materials.
- Assisted in setting up and operating appropriate instruments and equipment for surgical procedures.
- Checked updated schedule every morning and prepared room supplies and equipment.

**FOLKSTON PARK CARE & REHAB, Folkston, GA**

**Certified Nursing Assistant**

**Nov. 2008 - Aug. 2016**

- Responsible for various customer care duties including assisting the nurse with the admission, discharge, and transfer of customers; assisted the nurse with performing customer treatments and caring for the customer's personal belongings.
- Positioned customers in correct body alignment in and out of bed and applied safety measures under the direction of the Nurse.
- Coordinated scheduling for customers requiring O.T., P.T., S.T., to assure that they were available for the therapist on a timely basis and assists in transporting the customer to the rehab area.
- Answered customer's call light or bell, delivered messages, administered bedpans and urinals, and transported customers throughout the Center via wheelchair, Geri-chair, or stretcher.
- Reported any/all changes in customer's condition, any family concerns, and customer's complaints to Nurse and/or Supervisor.